

Town Planning Group (NZ) Limited
PO Box 35
Christchurch

T 0800 22 44 70
W www.townplanning.co.nz

Offices in Tāhuna & Ōtautahi



31 July 2026

Our Ref 3259-24

Environmental Protection Agency
Fast Track Approvals Act

Via Email: info@fasttrack.govt.nz

To Whom it May Concern

Re: Statement of no convictions or pending convictions under the Wildlife Act in relation to the Parkburn Substantive Application

Town Planning Group as authorised agent confirms that Fulton Hogan Land Development, or anyone else involved with the application have not been convicted of any offence under the Wildlife Act. Further, Fulton Hogan Land Development, or anyone else involved with the application do not have any current criminal charges under the Wildlife Act pending.

Yours sincerely



Melanie Foote
Principal Planner
Town Planning Group

